Sent: 3/22/2021 12:00:00 AM
From: Lincoln Fillmore <Fillmore

To: "Christopher Caras"
Cc:

Bcec:

Importance: Normal

Subject:  RE: Mobile Driver License Project Invitation

Can | share this with a couple folks?

From: Christopher Caras [mailto:ccaras@utah.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 5:35 PM

To: Lincoln Fillmore <Ifillmore @le.utah.gov>
Subject: Mobile Driver License Project Invitation

Senator Fillmore

Thank you for your continued support of the Division. The Driver License Division is excited to be moving forward in our efforts to provide an
option for residents to have their driver license or identification card on a smartphone or mobile device. We anticipate a news release regarding
the mobile driver license(mDL) or identification card within the next couple of weeks. We would like to invite you to experience the Proof of
Concept (POC) ahead of time.

The POC illustrates what a mobile driver license is and how it can be utilized. An mDL is significantly more than just a digital image on your
phone, it is a secure, verifiable and controlled way to share your identity with only those who need it. The mDL allows you to control the amount of

information you share when being asked to present a driver license. The division is facilitating this proof of concept to educate people about the
mDL and gather feedback on how the mDL may be enhanced or functionality improved prior to implementing a production model.

If you would like to participate please follow the 3 steps below to get started:

1.Click here to fill out a brief form to input your information for your mDL.

Instruction for enrollment form:
You can upload your picture from your computer or take a Selfie picture for now.
(Once we move to the live pilot phase your DL picture will be used along with the info
from your current DL Record)
Please use a picture that is of you and could be used to verify you. (Should be facing
directly at the camera similar to your Driver license picture. This will help with the
verifier app, as the verifier will be able to do a match.

2.Download the GET Mobile ID app and the GET Mobile Verify app.
Download the GET Mobile ID application is available here for apple and here
for Android.
Download the GET Mobile Verify application here for Apple or here for
Android.

3.To activate your Mobile DL app you can email rbwilliams@utah.gov and let him know you have downloaded the application
and he will email you a QR code. Or you can sign up for a quick Zoom call here to finish your enrollment with the GET Group.

If you have difficulties or questions please contact Ryan Williams for assistance. He can be reached at rbwilliams@utah.gov or by phone 801-
440-9783.
Once you have your mDL, we encourage you to show others how it works. Let them know about this exciting advancement in Identification. Again
we also encourage you to give us feedback. During the POC and the Pilot program we have an opportunity to make any necessary changes or
improvements and ensure we provide the best product to Utah residents when the production model is publically available. Therefore your input is
critical to the overall success of the project.
Here is a link to a feedback form to allow you to provide feedback or suggestions regarding the mDL: https://forms.gle/3mZXXAAocP27s7L B9

Respectfully,

Chris Caras
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Christopher Caras

Director
Department of Public Safety
Driver License Division
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